

THINK outside THE PILLBOX

Diabetic gastroparesis may make pills ineffective.

Discover the GIMOTI difference.

INDICATION AND IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

What is Gimoti[®] (metoclopramide) nasal spray?

Gimoti

GIMOTI is a prescription medicine used 30 minutes before meals and at bedtime for 2 to 8 weeks to relieve symptoms of slow stomach emptying in adults with diabetes. Avoid treatment with metoclopramide (all dosage forms and routes of administration) for longer than 12 weeks. GIMOTI is not recommended for use in children under age 18.

Not an actual patient.

Important facts about GIMOTI

This is a summary of important information you need to know about GIMOTI. This information does not take the place of talking with your healthcare professional about your medical condition or your treatment. What is the most important information I should know about GIMOTI?

GIMOTI can cause serious side effects, including: TARDIVE DYSKINESIA: Abnormal muscle movements, mostly of the face or tongue muscles. You cannot control these movements, and they may not go away even after stopping GIMOTI. Your chances of getting tardive dyskinesia increase

- The longer you take metoclopramide and the more metoclopramide you take. You should not take GIMOTI for more than 8 weeks at a time, and you should not take products containing metoclopramide (including GIMOTI) for more than 12 weeks at a time.
- If you are older, especially if you are an older woman (e.g., age 65 years and older)
- If you have diabetes

Please see Important Safety Information throughout and accompanying full Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning and Medication Guide, located in the inside pocket.

WHY A NASAL SPRAY?

Pills don't always make sense

Diabetic gastroparesis may cause you to:

- Avoid taking pills when feeling nauseated or vomiting
- Continue to experience symptoms because pills can sit in the stomach for hours, delaying absorption
- Experience side effects if the stomach empties more than 1 dose at once

A different route to relief your nose

As an alternative to pills, nasal sprays skip the stomach so your body can absorb the medicine:

- Through the blood vessels inside your nose, directly into your bloodstream
- Even with unpredictable stomach emptying
- During nausea and vomiting episodes

preferred nasal spray over other ways of taking medication.* (metoclopramide) nasal spray 15 mg per spray FOR NASAL USE ONLY Net Content 9.8 mL 112 metered sprays Discard unused portion 4 weeks after first use.

*Based on answers from 98 patients with diabetic gastroparesis who were interviewed after participating in a clinical trial for GIMOTI.

THE GIMOTI DIFFERENCE

More direct delivery that skips the stomach

As the only FDA-approved nasal spray for diabetic gastroparesis symptom relief, GIMOTI delivers medicine directly into your bloodstream through your nose. Unlike pills that may not get absorbed, GIMOTI can work even when you are feeling nauseated or vomiting.

Positive results from a clinical study

Women starting this study with moderate to severe symptoms who took GIMOTI (compared to placebo) experienced*:



Possible side effects of GIMOTI

In clinical trials, the most common side effects reported were unpleasant taste after dosing, headache, and tiredness.

Tardive dyskinesia (TD) has been observed with metoclopramide use. During the clinical development program for GIMOTI, there were no reports of TD. Available data suggest that the risk of TD from using metoclopramide is likely to be less than 1%.[†] The absolute risk of TD is still not known and further studies are required.

*GIMOTI was studied in 205 women with diabetic gastroparesis and delayed gastric emptying. The results in a smaller group of women who started the study with moderate to severe symptoms were also analyzed. In this group, 52 of the women used GIMOTI and 53 of the women used a placebo nasal spray.

[†]Based on 7 studies published between 1984 and 2008. Individual genetics may affect how some people respond to medications like metoclopramide and other factors may make some more at risk of developing TD.

Please see Important Safety Information throughout and accompanying full Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning and Medication Guide, located in the inside pocket.

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

I've tried metoclopramide in pill form before. How is GIMOTI different?

Pills must pass through the stomach. If your stomach is not emptying regularly, your body cannot absorb the medication to give you relief from symptoms such as nausea and vomiting. Because GIMOTI is a nasal spray, it delivers the medicine through your nose, directly into your bloodstream, to provide symptom relief.

How do I talk to my doctor about GIMOTI?



Openly share your specific symptoms, and clearly ask how you can better manage them. Use the QR code to build a personalized discussion guide to start the conversation.

"GIMOTI changed my outlook on life. I can actually get up, and I can mingle. I can run and play with my grandkids."

- Kawanis, actual GIMOTI patient⁺





Will I experience side effects with GIMOTI?

Like all other forms of metoclopramide, GIMOTI may cause side effects. Your doctor can answer any safety concerns and questions you may have. Together, you can create a plan to monitor your progress and address any side effects you may experience.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Call your healthcare professional right away if you get movements you cannot stop or control, such as lip smacking, chewing, or puckering up your mouth; frowning or scowling; sticking out your tongue; blinking and moving your eyes; shaking of your arms and legs.

Do not use GIMOTI if you

- Have a history of tardive dyskinesia or have a problem controlling your muscles and movements after taking GIMOTI or a medicine that works like GIMOTI
- Have stomach or intestinal problems that could get worse with GIMOTI, such as bleeding, blockage, or a tear in the stomach or bowel wall
- Have a type of tumor that can cause high blood pressure, such as pheochromocytoma
- Have epilepsy (seizures)
- Are allergic to metoclopramide. Stop taking GIMOTI right away and get emergency help if you have any of these symptoms:
 - swelling of your tongue, throat, lips, eyes, or face
 - trouble swallowing or breathing
 - skin rash, hives, sores in your mouth, or skin blisters

Please see Important Safety Information throughout and accompanying full Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning and Medication Guide, located in the inside pocket.

SAVINGS FOR ELIGIBLE PATIENTS

You may be able to pay as little as*:



If your commercial insurance covers GIMOTI[†]



If your commercial insurance does not cover GIMOTI or if you pay cash[†]

Financial support

If you need additional financial assistance for GIMOTI, Evoke Pharma may be able to help. Contact **1-833-4-GIMOTI (1-833-444-6684)**, Monday through Friday, from 8:30 AM to 8:00 PM ET, for information.

- ⁶⁶ I sprayed it up my nose, closed my eyes. The medication worked. It worked. No more vomiting. We were able to do something that we had not done in a while—go out to dinner, sit down, and eat."
 - Tammy, actual GIMOTI patient*



*Patients are not eligible for copay assistance if they are enrolled in any state or federally funded healthcare programs, including Medicare and Medicaid, or where prohibited by law. Certain eligibility criteria apply; for Terms and Conditions, please visit gimotirx.com/terms.

[†]Without the need for a copay card.

⁺Tammy is a paid spokesperson for Evoke Pharma. Individual results may vary.



GIMOTI HOME DELIVERY

GIMOTI is only available through ASPN Pharmacies.

- ASPN will text you within 24 hours to confirm your prescription
- The text will include a link to the patient portal to get you started
- After confirmation, ASPN will arrange for home delivery of GIMOTI

Need help withContact ASPN Pharmacies at 1-844-244-6684your prescription?or gimoti@aspnpharmacies.com.

IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Before starting GIMOTI, tell your healthcare professional about all your medical conditions, especially if you have

 Problems controlling your muscle movements after taking any medicine

Parkinson's disease

- Pheochromocytoma
- Kidney or liver disease
- Depression or mental illness
- High blood pressure

Please see Important Safety Information throughout and accompanying full Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning and Medication Guide, located in the inside pocket.

INDICATION AND IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Also tell your healthcare professional if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant, are breastfeeding or plan to breastfeed, or drink alcohol. Tell your healthcare professional about all the medicines you take, including prescription drugs and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements.

Speak with your healthcare professional before you start or stop any other medicines.

Especially tell your healthcare professional if you take

- Another medicine that contains metoclopramide, such as REGLAN[®] tablets
- Medicine for Parkinson's disease
- Blood pressure medicine
- Medicine for depression, especially a monoamine oxidase inhibitor (MAOI)
- Antipsychotic medicine used to treat mental illness, such as schizophrenia
- Insulin
- Medicines that can make you sleepy, such as anxiety medicines, sleep medicines, and narcotics

What should I avoid while taking GIMOTI?

- Do not drink alcohol while taking GIMOTI
- GIMOTI may cause sleepiness or dizziness. Do not drive, operate machinery, or do potentially dangerous activities until you know how GIMOTI affects you

What are other possible side effects of GIMOTI?

- Other changes in muscle control and movement, such as:
 - uncontrolled spasms of your face and neck muscles, or muscles of your body, arms, and legs (dystonia)
 - parkinsonism slight shaking, body stiffness, and trouble moving or keeping your balance
 - being unable to sit still or feeling that you need to move your hands, feet, or body (akathisia)

- Neuroleptic Malignant Syndrome (NMS) a very rare but very serious condition. NMS can lead to death and must be treated in a hospital
- Depression, thoughts about suicide, and suicide
- High blood pressure
- Too much body water
- Increased prolactin

Call your healthcare professional and get medical help right away if you

- Feel depressed or have thoughts about hurting or killing yourself
- Have high fever, stiff muscles, problems thinking, very fast or uneven heartbeat, and/or increased sweating
- Have muscle movements that you cannot stop or control
- Have muscle movements that are new or unusual

The most common side effects of GIMOTI include

- Unpleasant taste after dosing
- Headache
- Tiredness

These are not all the possible side effects of GIMOTI. Ask your healthcare professional for medical advice about side effects.

You may report side effects related to Evoke Pharma products by calling 1-833-4-GIMOTI (1-833-444-6684) or emailing GIMOTImedinfo@evokepharma.com. If you prefer to report these to the FDA, either visit www.FDA.gov/medwatch or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

This information should not take the place of you talking with your doctor or healthcare professional. If you have any questions about your condition, or if you would like more information about GIMOTI, talk to your doctor or pharmacist. Only you and your healthcare professional can decide if GIMOTI is right for you.

Please see accompanying Prescribing Information, including Boxed Warning, Medication Guide, and Instructions for Use located in the inside pocket.







Use your phone camera to scan this QR code and visit GimotiRx.com to see if GIMOTI may be right for you.

Available only through ASPN Pharmacies Have questions? Contact ASPN at 1-844-244-6684

Gimoti® is a registered trademark of EVOKE PHARMA®. © 2023 EVOKE PHARMA®. All rights reserved. EVO-GIM-00797 / 11/2023